
-

-- --- ----- - ----- ------

COMMERCE AND LABOR COMMIT11EE 

May 2, 1975 

The meetjng was called to order in Room #213 at 1:15 p.m. on Friday, May 2, 1975 .. with 
Senator Gene Echols in the chair. 

PRESENT: Senator Gene Echols 
Senator Richard Blakerrore 
Senator William Raggio 
Senator Margie Foote 
Senator Gary Sheerin 
Senator Warren Monroe 
Senator Richard Bryan 

OI'HERS PRESENT: See Exhibit A 

S.B. 591: Mikes various changes to statutory provisions regulating veterinarians. 

Jack Walth.er, veterinarian in Reno, testified in favo:li:' of the hill. This bill is a revision 
of the vet Is existing practiceacC The bill is the end product of the Nevada State 
Veterinarian's Association, which really just up:lates :.:he existing act •. It. also prm~ides 
for the veterinarian's assistant, which is sorret.l-iing new in veterinarian medicine. '_T'hese 
p•')ple assist Hie vet in his work. They go through a two-ye.a.r training program and \vDuld 
be registered thr:ough the state boa.rd of veterinarians. Mr. Walt..l-ier int:L-oduced Dr. John 
O' Horrd and Dr. Roger Mmer, who were with him. 

Senator Monroe asked if this was the cowboy pararredic bill. Senator Blakerrore said no, 
that was 11.·-s bill, S.B. 342., Senate Bill 342 provided for the veterinarians assistants 
also. Mr. Walther said that t..l-iese people are being graduated and are new looking for 
w::>rk. Mr. Walther felt they should have a certain anount of control over him. 

,, 

Senator Raggio asked what an animal technician did. JI/tr. Walther said this was a two year 
program and they study basic nutrition, assist in surge1.y and anesthesiology. Mr. Walt.her 
said they wuld be the equivalent of the veterinary nurses. He said there was a med for 
these people since there is a l.iJnitation on the nurrrer of people that can be vets. SeJ1ator 
Raggio asked what the justification was for waiving the exam for people "Wl.10 have five 
years experience. Mr. Walther said they will have to at least appear before t.1-ie board. 
'rheir though;::. was that there are alread existing assista'1ts who have w::>rked for vets for 
five years or rrore who are ~rienced and have actually had.the same training from the 
vet. He said these people are probably rrore qualified than a person who has gone to the 
school. 

·-·----· ------~~ 

dmayabb
Senate



May 2, 1975

_/ -- ---· 

• 

• 

798 

-----~--------------'-----
Senator Monroe asked if this bill created another group other than those nentione::l in 
Senator Blakemore's bill, S.B. 342 •. Mr. WAlther said they were the same thing. Senator 
t-'bnroe asked if they shouldn't call them the same tl-iing in both bills. Senator Paggio 
said he couldn't rrake the two bills compatible and asked what the difference WD.3. Senator 
Monroe said they should call them veterinary assistants in S.B. 591 if that is 'What they 
are called in S.B. 342. Mr. Walther said it has been his understanding that S.B. 342 
was going to be held until S.B. 591 was presented. The corrnnittee explained that no one 
had ever cane in to testify on S.B. 342 and it had been passed out of romrnittee. Senator 
Blakemore said these two bills were needed in the small counties. In Tonopah they have 
people practicing but not being paid because it is illegal. He also gave sorre examples 
of a woman practicing in Tonopal1 'Who has helped quite a few animals in that area. Senator 
Blakemore said the problem was resolved in S.B. 342,, if they at sorretmle wish to rrove on 
it. Senator Raggio said it didn't seem like they needed both bills. He said S.B. 342, 
'Which they passed, gave the l:xxlrd the right to adopt regulations to certify these :p2ople, 
sec the educational requirerrents, to set the procedures, etc. Mr. Walther said S.B. 591 
was just tied in with their veterinary practice act. He said the primary purp:>se of S.B,,. 
591 was to update their practice act and was included because they felt there was a need 
for this area. 

Senator Raggio asked -where S.B. 342 was and if it should be killed. Senator Bryan said 
it had been voted on in the Senate and was now in the Assembly. Senat.or Blakemore said 
there would be a conflict notice if they were both passed, but he said the ronflict could 
be corrected nav with S.B. 591. Senator Raggio said they were not compatible bills. 
Discussion of this followed. It was decided to have Mr. Walther find out what had happene::l 
to S.B. 342 in the Assembly and report b:lck to the ronmittee later in the afternoon. 

A.B. 156: Requires r~fund of buyer's deposit in certain cases. 

Joe Lawler, Consumer Affairs, testified. He said he had no opposition to the bill and 
that he has spoken to Bob Guinn, who also has no opposition. 

The corrmittee recessGd at 2:00 p.m. for'the Senate Session. Tre meeting ¼>as called to 
order gain at 4:25 p.m . 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

Page 'J.wo 
.May 2, 1975 
Comrerce and Labor Committee 

799 

Senator Blakarore said S.B. 342 was in the Assembly Committee on Cormerce, but it has not 
yet been heard over there. He suggested that the two bills re merge:1 and they could have 
one hearing in the Assembly on it. 

Senator Fbotesaid the salary of the board would have to re changed to make it unifo:rm 
with what other boards are receiving. Mr. Walther stated they w:>uld have no objection 
to that change. 

Senator Blakenore rroved to do pass. 
Senator :Monroe seconded the notion. 
':P.he vote was unani:rrous with Senator Bryan absent. 

A.B. 156: Joe Lawler had irrlicated there was no opposition as far as he knew. 'Ihe 
cxmnittee discussed the bill briefly and it was decided to get further test.inony from 
Mr. Pete Kelley, Nevada Retailers Assocation. 

S.B. 542: Provides for certific..9-tion and regulation of larrlscape architects. 

Senator Raggio indicated he had the am2rrlments to the bill. He showed tl-iem to the 
comni ttee for their approval. There was a brief discussion about the amendrrents. 

S.B. 372: Exerrpts banks arrl certain loan associations from usury law. 

Fran Breen, Nevada Bankers Association, testified. Mr. Breen had two amendments which 
h"' proposed to the comnittee. They are-attached and will be labeled EXHIBI'r B AND 
EXHIBIT C. Mr. Breen said he had spent a few hours putting these amendrrent together. 
'Ihe two proJ;X)sals do have a triggering device in them. One arrendment would apply to 
everyone and the other would apply to regulated lenders only. He said the bankers have 
no particular preference as to either one. He said there could be some problems if the 
bill is adr.pted that would apply to everyone. He said that was really not a problem 
which concerns the bankers to a great degree 

Bob Sullivan, President of Valley Bank, explained the proposed amendments to the comnittee. 
He stated they had co:rre up with a Bank of America prime rate of 9 percent. 'Iheir J;X)sition 
has always been that their business is governed by the national econorcy-. 'Ihey used Bank 
of American - largest bank in the world - but it wouldn't matter which bank anyone used. 
He stated there is·no lX)SSible way that any bank in Nevada v.0uld any influence on what 
rate Bank of America is going to set, so they are not using a rate they would have any 
influence over whatsoever. Bank of Arrerica' s rate is determined by the supply and de
narrl of rrone1 . Senator Echols aske:1 if this pri:rre rate would be readily available to 
the general public. Mr. SUlli.van said yes. He said the prime rates as quoted by the 
banks are quoted in the Wall Street Journal. 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

• 

-

-

800 

Senator Blakenore said he had some hangups al:x:>Ut this proposed arnerrlm2nt which w::>uld in
clude everyone. He asked if this w::>uldn' t open it up to shy locking and wou1¢ln' t that 
just be making it legal. He said these were same of the problems he knew Senator Jxrlge 
was havin:J with the bill. Mr. Sullivan said this is the objection the bankers have to 
that proposal. However, practically speaking, the bankers are in a position wl,3re they 
are not g·oing to argue. Mr. Sullivan thought that it was not gcxx:1 legislation to take 
the lid off everyone. Senator Monroe said he objected to inclu:1ing everyone. He agreed 
with the remarks Senator rxxlge made on the Senate Floor about the widow 'ilho has $100,000 
to loan out. She becorres a very .llTifX)rtant source of loan rroney when bank rates go up. 
She can loan at 7 or 8 percent and make rroney available to people who are in need of it. 
Senator Monroe said he didn't want to see this source of rroney dried up. Discussion 
followed. 

Senator Bryan asked Mr. Sullivan to comnent on giving the controller, the state treasurer 
and tv.o appointees the authority to lift the rate. P'ir. SUllivan said the concern that he 
has there is that the tw::> appointees must be bankers. When it gets to the point that it 
should be raised, Mr. Sullivan said the tw::> rankers are not going to have any problems 
voting that it should be. He said then you get into a situation where you have three 
politicians - the governor, the treasurer and the controller. He said they would be trying 
to make a business decision based upon politics, and that would never w::>rk. He said the 
rroney decisions cannot be made b3.sed upon politics, but they must be b3.sed on the supply 
and dema.nd of rroney. Mr. Sullivan didn't think it would be fair to put those three 
elected officials on the spot of taking the usury law off the state of Nevada. Senator 
Bryan said by the same reasoning they are asking the Legislature to do the same thing. 
Senator Bryan said he thought they all recognized they needed some relief. Mr. Sullivan 
said they were asking for an outside influence that doesn't have anything to do with 
politics. He said that Bank of Arrerican is worth awroximately $50,000,000,000 and all 
the state banks in Nevada are worth $2,000,000. That means Bank of America is 25 times 
larger than the banks in Nevada. Mr. SUllivan stated Nevada w::>uld have no influence ur:on 
what prime rate they are going to set. 

Senator Ra9gio said he w::mld like to have sareone s}X:!ak to the amendrrent Senator Bryan 
pror:osed. His amendrrent refers to the Director of the Deparblent of Comrerce, 'Who is 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

,--:---.. 
' '\ 

-

--

Page Three 
May 2, 1975 
CClITnerce and Labor Comnittee 

801 
not an elected official, but an aplX)inted one. Senator Raggio asked if they had the sane 
objections to the Director as to the State Board of Finance. Senator Raggio said the 
arrendrrent they just discussed v.0uld have a cap and would be l:imited. He asked for corrments 
on that. He also askEd for corrments about taking the cap off completely. Senator Raggio 
said he was also concerned about putting int.o statue a reference to Bank of Arrerica prime 
rate. Also, Mr. Sullivan had told Senator Raggio that there is no real prine rate. He 
asked Mr. Sullivan to address himself to that also. 

Mr. Sullivan said Senator Bryan's arrendment says that the Director of the Departnent of 
Coi:merce has the right to set a rate or to take th~ lid off. Mr. Sullivan said you have 
tv-x, situations there. He said if you set this statute for 100 years, you are talking about 
25 or nore persons being the head of the Department of corrrcerce. The other situation is 
that you must have a hearing. Mr. Sullivan said if you attempted during the noney crisis 
of 1974, to have hearing, assuming recsonable notice is one week, and prime rate was going 
up during July, August and September of this year. What you would have done is had a 
notice of a hearing. By the time you got to a hearing, notice of the rext hearing would re out because the rate would have gone up again. He said you would have just gone to a 
hearing every week. Mr. Sullivan said the point he made to Senator Raggio about whether 
there was a true prime rate was in the opinion of the bankers, the only thing that the 
public ever reads is what ·the public prine rate is. When the prime rate first started 
going up, one of the banks tried to jump the rate. President Nixon stepped in and said 
they couldn't do that. Mr. Sullivan explainEd what a compensating balance is. He said 
that means when you haw- a true prine rate of 8 percent, you have no compensating balance 
and you have a true prime rate of 8 percent. If you leave the prirte rate at 8 percent and 
charge your customer 20 percent compensating balance, so th0.t: if affect you loaned them 
80 percent of the dollars. The true· rate ¼Duld then be 10 percent because they rorrowed 
80 dollars on the 100. Mr. Sullivan said that is never published. Mr. Sullivan discussed 
the compensating balance further. 

Senator Echols said he 'WOuld never go for putting all that pressure c.•1 one person such as 
the Director of the Departnent of Corrmerce. He thought the responsibility should be 
given to three people where the majority v.0uld have to reach a decision. 

Mike Melner, State Corrrnerce Director, testified. Mr. Melner said he was not afraid of 
doing this if it were the wish of the Comnittee. Mr. Melner said if what the conrnittee 
wants is someone to rr.ake the decision, then it-seemed that it should be tied tighter to 
-sanething. He said it should be a combination of what is in the pror:osEd arnendrrents by 
the banks and others. Instead of the Director making the decision, he vX)Uld certify that 
certain events have occurred and that the interest rate has reached a particular level. 
He would examine it and certify. Mr. Melner said he was also nervous about referring 
to Bank of America in the statutes. He said if they want to tie it to something, there 
nust be national economic indicators that it could be tied to. He also thought Senator 
Bryan's arrerrlnent could be tightened so that its not really a decision making process. 
He also thought it could be exempted from Chapter 233.B so they don't have the weight 
of the·hearings. 

----- ------~--------------~ 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

• 

-

802 

--------- -- ---- ·------------- -

Mr. Melner said he didn't know if you could relate this to loansharking. Senator Blake
more said they were already cla"1destine. Mr. .Melner . said he thought they would remain so. 
He did say he was caught in the middle of the situation. He said he was- not afraid to 
take it, but he didn't really want it. Mr • .Melner said he could assure Mr. Sullivan and 
Mr. Breen that he has people on his staff that know as much about rroney as they do, if 
not more. 

Senator Bryan asked what his observation would be about the state board of Finance making 
the decision. Mr. Melner said the problem witi.1--i the State Board of Finance is that they 
don't meet regularly. He said any t,,ay they did it v;ould compound tl-ie problems with the 
State Board of Finance, and again, you are going to have elected officials on the spot. 
Senator Bryan said another suggestion was the Di vision of Banking. Mr. Melner said they 
don't regulate the savings and loan associations. He said the banks and the savings arrl 
loans are competitive industries and he didn't think it would work out. He stated again 
he was not sure they should put Bank of American or prine rate in the statutes. Mr. 
Sullivan said they v;ould agree to putting in the lOvJest prine rate published in the Wall 
Street Journal. Senator Raggio said they wanted to stay away from coIT1m2rcial naming in 
the statutes. He asked if there weren't some governrrental standards they could go by. 
Mr. Sullivan said the problem there is that they are regulated by the government. There 
was discussion about the v;ording that would be in fue bill. Most of ,the comni ttee rrembers 
suggestErl i;-v0rding and all of it was discussed. Mr. Sullivan said they would have to have 
a rate certainty or no one would knOvJ what the rate is. 

Senator Bryan asked what Mr. Sullivan's reaction v;ould be to Mr. Melner's prop:,sal about 
certification. Mr. Sullivan said he v;ould have no objection to that if someone would 
cone up with what the starrlards are. Senator Bryan asked what if they gave Mr. .Melner 
the discretion to make a determination as to what the prine rate is without making any 
reference to any institution. He asked if there were other factors in the rroney market, 
other than prime rate, ¼hich m.:.;.ld be objectively ascertained so when it reaches acer
tain level the mechanism becomes envoked rather than by adversary proceeding. Senator 

---- -------------------------------

-

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

-

--- -------- - ~----- -.--------------------------------------

Page Four 
May 2, 1975 
COIIID?rce and Labor eomui ttee 803 

Raggio said to carry that a little further, how often do they publish a list of bank standings. He also asked who published it. Mr. Sullivan said the banks publish it 
themselves probably once a year. 

Senator Raggio asked what if they set a standard without referring t.o specfic banks. 
Mr. Sullivan said they would accept that. Senator Raggio said you could take the average of the five largest banks. Mr. Sullivan said it would be rnore acceptable to them if you said the lowest rate instead of the average. The reason is so that you would have a rate that is certain. Senator Raggio said there was a suggestion that there be some fixed limit above the rate. He asked Mr. Sullivan what he would suggest. Mr. Sullivan said the problem that bothers him is that wc:uld be legislating that they make loans only to pr.irre rate custorrers. Senator Raggio said it was his opinion that many of the legislators do not agree with the open-end or taking off the limit altogether. They want some kind of limit. Mr. Melner said if Bank of America is at 12 perce..nt, they would allow the b:m'<s in Nevada four points above that. Discussion followed about this. 

Mary Gojack, State Senator, testified next. She stated she did not like the proposed 
amendments, did not like lifting he usury ceiling at all and she intended to fight the whole bill. She stated that her position was that the usury ceiling does not necessarily need to be lifted. She said the point she was trying to make on the floor earlier was the reason there is not enought supply of money in Nevada is because they have a m::::inopoly. She asked why they were not paying the legal limit on passbook savings so they could get money in. Senator Gojack said there were only two bar.urn in Nevada that do this - Nevada National and Security. She said they challenged her sources on the floor. Senato:.::-
Gojack stated her sources were the bank corporation staterrents themselves, plus the "American Banker" which is their daily trade magazine. She stated it cost $1.25 per day because they don't want everyone buying it. Some of the other sources are the New York Times, The Wall Street Journal, and the Los Angeles Times. 

Senator Gojack stated there were ten corporations in the country that paid no federal incane taxes in 1973. Western Bank- Co. was one that didn't; they a.-m First National and are based in Los Angeles. Senator Gojack stated she thought they should be asking why they didn't pay any federal incare tax. She showErl the canmi. ttee a map showing the states where they have holdings, and out of those st.ates there are only -1:¼o with a higher usury limit than the State of Nevada - Utah ~d California. The rest of the states either have a 10 or 12 percent usury limit. Senator Raggio said if that was so, he had been given misinfornation. He said he was under the jmpression that as far as corporations there is a usury and that there is no limit. Senator Gojack said they were talking about from Ol"le to five hundred rates. She said that was the reason they get razzledazzle because the bankers kIY'W the legislators don't know as much about banking as they do. She showEd the committee another chart from the FEderal Reserve Bank Booklet, August 1974. Senator Raggio said the conmittee was info:r:med that all the adjoining states had either taken off the usury limit as far as financial institutions. Senator Gojack told him to look at the chart. She said they were all exemptions. She said they have a basic usury rate which is listed in one colurm and then the exemptions are listed on the other side of the chart. Another point is that Missouri, which has had an 8 percent usury limit until January of 1975, finally raised it up to 10 percent. They did this after a year's shldy. •1-----~--~~~ 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

-

804 

------- ----- ---------------------
Senator Gojack said she realized that sorre banks were not waking rroney. She said the 
reason was because they have over-extero.ed themselves in the real estate market. In the 
case of Western Bank Co. they got out of $50,000,000 loss by paying no federal incare tax. 

Senator Gojack said in testirrony before the comni ttee, Mr. Crouch said that the statutory 
interest limit makes it impossible for Nevada banks and savings and loans to compete in 
tight rroney times with institutions in California, Utah and rrost other states whic.h have 
no such limits. Senator Gojack said she didn't know what they were talking arout when 
they said statutory interest limit. She said other states do have limits. Senator Blake
rrore said she took that out of context. Senator Sheerin said what they are talking about 
is when the rates of interest are so high. Senator C':0jack asked how high and said she 
had yet to hear a figure. Senator Gojack said even the financial wizards on the East 
Coast say they don't know and are in disagreerrent. She aska:l if they were supposed to just 
open it up. Senator Sheerin said that's why they are talking about it in ccmnittee. 

Senator Raggio asked if there was any change in the chart because it is dated August of 
1974. Senator Gojack said there ma.y be. Senator Raggio said he ·was looking at some of 
the sister states. Arizona irldicates a basic rate of 10 i:ercent but they have an excep
tion of loans over $5,000 for corporations. He also explained what it was in California. 
Senator C-0jack said that's what they should be talking about. She said there were legiti
mate argurrents for exemptions. Senator Raggio said that is what the initial bill provided 
for. Senator Gojack said there were s~ exemptions, but they are not spelled out. 
Senator Raggio said the original bill had the same thing as California - that savings and 
loans, banks and credit unions 'WOuld be exempt from the usury limit. He said that is the 
bill that is on the floor right navv. Senator Raggio said the oommittee was told that 
in practically all st...":ltes the financial insti tut.ions were either exempt fran usury laws. 

---------------- -------------
-----"y----- -~---------,----

• 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

-

-

Page Five 
May 2, 1975 
cornnerce and Lalx:>r Corrm:i.ttee 

805 
Senator Raggio said they were led to believe this, but the chart Senator Gojack shav..red 
him there were a number of exemptions. Senator Gojack said there were sc:m2 very gocrl 
arguments for not having any usury limits, and she said she was willing to go along with 
SOITe of those argl.Il'rtellts. She said the things that bother her the rrost is the unwillingness 
to speak to the other side of the issue. Senator Gojack wanted to know if they were, in 
fact, going to rrake rrore rroney available as they have said they are to the small borrower. 
She asked if she would still have rroney to build her house and if her builder w::>uld still 
be able to get rroney. She cited one construction comp-my that has always borrowed their 
rroney from Union Bank in California. She said Union Bank J?cl.YS 5 percent on a straight 
passbook savings. Senator Gojack said she was no expert in this, but she was elected to 
represent the people and that is why she was there. Senator Raggio said they were all 
there for that reason. 

Senator Raggio said he frankly was persuaded to support tl-ie ane.ndment Senator Bryan pro
posed. He said he was concerned about there being sorre kind of control and he said he 
asked the sane questions. Senator Raggio said that was his concern on this was that he 
wanted to do what will be helpful to tlE economy. He said he was not there to help the 
banks or. sorre other financial institution. He said if Senator ('£)jack or anyone else 
had a suggestion, he was going to listen. 

Senator Gojack read from an article from "Consumer Credit in the United States - Report 
of the National Conmission on Consurrer Finance." Rate ceiling policy rreasures reconnended: 

"Rate ceilings in rr,-my states restrict s11pply of credit and eleminate credit worthy 
borrowers from consumer credit markets. Sane seek out less desirable alternatives 
such as low quality credit sellers and illegal lendere., Furthenrore, :m:my borrawers mo are not rejected pay rates have charged higher than they w::iuld be charged in 
w::>rkably canpetitive markets. This situation could be changed by eleminating rate 
ceilings and relying on competition to insure that borrowers pay reasonable rates 
for the use of credit. But the statistical evidence considered here indicates that 
competition cannot be relied upon at this point in tine to esta0lish rates at 
reasonably competitive levels in many states. Raising rate ceilings in sone areas 
where markets are highly concentrated would merely allow suppliers to raise prices 
accept sanewhat higher risks but remain secure within the legal or other barriers 
which assure them that their market power and rronopoly profits will not be diluted. 
Clearly, then, rate ceilings cannot be eleminated until w::>rkably competitive markets 
exist. But reasonably canpetitive markets cannot be expected to exist where low 
rate ceilings have drivf'..n many competitors ·from ·the market. In some instances, 
higher rate ceilings must be accompanied by policies to insure that new competitors 
enter into the market. The Corrrnission recom:rends that eac.'1-i state evaluate competi
tiveness of its market before considering raising or 10,vering rate ceilings at 
present levels. It has been noted that low rate ceilings appear to inhibit the 
availability of credit rrost heavily in the personal loan market and rrost signifi
cantly in the higher risk, higher rate portion of that market served by consurrer 
finance· conpanies. Since those states with low rate ceilings tend to be those with 
highly concentrated markets, the Corrmission urges that any policy regarding elerrun
ating or raising rate ceiling in licensEd lending be accornpaniEd by inplementing 
policies previously recorrmended to foster vigorous competition." 

over 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

• 

-

806 

Senator Bryan said assuming the conclusions of that study are valid, in ti)<? ;twilight days 
of the session, they are confronted with the problem of developing some legislative policy, 
whether it be self-executing or by virtue of delegation of authority to Mr. Melner or 
someone else, to cover the contingency which might occur. He said sare of the rrembers of 
the comnittee v;ere trying to develop a responsible approach to cover them in the int.erim 
in case these conditions which Mr. Sullivan and others addressed, do materialize. He 
said it was not responsible for thsn to adjourn without doing- something. Senator C-.ojack 
said she still hadn't heard the banks say whether or not they are willing to raise the 
int.erest they are will to pay their small depositers, which wuld encourage savings. 
She said credit unions right now are getting by on about 9 and 1/2 percent. She did 
say they are on a tax exempt status so they are in a different competitive situation 
thait the banks, but they are paying 5 an:1 1/2 percent plus an insurance policy, which 
amounts to over 6 percent on a straight passbook saving. She said she had never heard any 
of them yet say why they are not willing to pay what their legal limit is. Another 
thing is why were the banks able to rra.ke a profit if they were hurting so bad. Senator 
Echols said one thing that was mentioned to the corrmittee is that banks rra.ke loans to 
banks. He said the profits don't all cone from loans. Senator Gojack said if they change 
anything is that going to change. 

Senator Gojack said she talked to same bankers in Utah on Tuesday, and they are saying 
that their noney is going to Nevada, in spite of their 18 percent. Senator Raggio asked 
if she rreant that deposit.ers are putting their rrnney over here. Senator Gojack said 
investors. The idea is that that rroney vJOuld not leave the state if that ceiling is 
Jifted, but in a state such as Utah, where it is high - 18 percent, plus the exe.mptions -
their rroney is still leaving the state. Senator Echols asked where she got this inform
ation fran. Senator Go jack said from sorre bank people in Utah, by telephone. Senator 
Ecl;ols said it wa_s logical that they wuld tell her this so she could stop the banks in 
this state from paying the rates they are paying in Utah. He said that would be to 

------------ . ---------------------

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

-

Page Six 
May 2, 1975 
com:rerce a11d Labor Corrmi ttee 

-----·-•---~ --•-- -·--- ·-------··------- -----------· ~-- ----~------ ___.. ----

80'7 

their advantage. Senator Gojack said she didn't think he was lying to her. 

Senator Raggio said that Senator Gojack canmented that there is a rronopolistic situation 
in the state. He aske::l. her why she said that. Senator Gojack said because its based on 
studies that are all documented. She stated .they didn't have the competition as far as 
the rroney supply is concerned. She said there was intrabank competition, but there are 
only eight banks in Nevada. Other markets for example, have a lot of other sources that 
the borrower can go to,. which Nevada does not have. She stated these were not her figures, 
but were well...:.aocu:rrented studies. 

Senator Blakerrore aske::l. how many banks there were in other states that were COr.1parable 
in size to Nevada, population-wise. Senator Gojack said Alaska has the highest concen
tration, Deleware second, Idaho third, Nevada fourth; then it goes Rhode Island, .Z\rizona, 
Washington, Oregon, South Carolina and North Carolina. Low correlation states are led 
by M:::mtana, Indiana, Wisconsin, Kansas, Oklahoma, Iowa, Minnesota, Texas, and Illinois. 
She said a lot of it has to do with whether or not they allow state-wide branching, unit 
branching or no branch banking at all with indeperrlent banks. Some of the other rroney 
sources that are available in other credit markets include comrercial banks, cBvings 
and loans, insurance companies, mutual savings banks, nortgages companies, sales finance 
companies, personal finance canpanies, credit unions, real estate invest:rrent trusts, 
bond credit agencies, retailers and individuals. Senator Gojack said a lot of the problem 
is the state wide branch banking. Senator Echols asked if it ever occurred to her that 
the concentration might be because of the usury rate. Senator Gojack sai(~'. if you look 
at the chart, she didn't think that was the reason for it. She said part of the p:::oblem 
i;-, that they just haven't had any corrpetition. Senator Blakerrore said that struck a 
sensitive chord with him because without branch banking, there v.Ouldn't be any banking 
in 'Ibnopah. Senator Gojack said that wasn't true, because they could have unit banking. 
Senator Blakenore asked her if she tl-iought there was enough m:mey in Tonopah to afford 
that. Senator Gojack said yes. She said there v.:ere a lot of other states with the 
same populi.:..tion figures as Nevada that have unit banking or limited branching 

Senator Echols aske::l. Mr. Sullivan to address himself to the reason vmy the banks don't 
pay what they can legally on passbook savings. Mr. Sullivan said there is no possible 
way he could give them the answer vmy the other banks are not paying. He said his bank, 
Valley Bank, was not because they are either. looking for savings or for a rate. He 
said if you are looking for a rate of interest, they can legally pay five percent. If 
you put your noney into a t.irre deposit, you receive five and a hu.lf percent. Mr. Sullivan 
said they tell their customers to put their noney in a tirne deposit. Mr. Sullivan 

- discussed this briefly. 

fJVt!.Y-

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

,. 

• 

-------- - -------

Senator Gojack said one cc:mnent made this rrorning about labor supr:ort of this bill, it 
was her understanding that nationally the AFI,-CIO has· taken a r:osition aga.inst this 
kind of legislation. Lou Paley, AFL·-CIO, said they didn't favor the bill. 

Senator Gojack said there are objective people available who could have cane into to 
testify. Senator Raggio asked who she muld suggest. Senator Gojack said she would 
suggest Tom Cargill, Department of Econanics, Universit.y of Reno. He has told Senator 
Gojack that he v.Duld come and ans~r questions and help out in any way he could. Senator 
Echols asked if re was an educator. Senator Gojack said she didn't know. Senator Echcls 
said that unless Mr. Cargill had been out in the market, he probably wasn't too familiar. 
Senator Gojack and Senator Echols discussed this briefly. 

Mr. Sullivan said he didn't understand why Senator C':0jack was all of a sudden single
shotting the banks. He said all the savings and loan associations are paying 5 and a 
quarter. Senator Gojack said the reason was because the banks have been the rrost out
spoken on tl1e bill. She also stated she didn't feel they had given the whole IIB.tter 
enough stlrly. Senator Raggio asked if she ms saying they just do nothing. Senator 
Gojack said she was not suggesting they do nothing; h01,.;ever, they have kno.•m since last 
fall that they were going to have to deal with this problem. She wanted to know why 
there had not been a study done on this to look at it in depth. She stated she would 
rather not act on the bill at all than have to take it the way it is being ramrodded 
through. Senator Raggio said he would tend to agree with Senator Gojack. He said he 
had IIB.de his r:osi tion known t.1-iat he thought the bankers, etc. , had dropped the ba.11 in 
not getting this infonnation out to the public. The corrmittee and Senator C-ojack dis-
cussed having a biennium study on finances. · 

At this ti..nB there was a brea.~ at 7:00 p.m. for dinner. 'Ihe meeting began again at_ 8:15 p. 

A.B. 219: Makes certain provisions on wages, hours, and \vOrking conditions apply uni-
formly to ernpioyeeswithout regard-to sex. 

Senator l'b~ said he v.Duld like to arrend the bill to eleminate the coffee breaks. 
'Ihe comnittee discussed this, and it was the general consensus that they coffee break 
should be left in. It was discussed whether to change the wording from "shall" to "rna.y" 
so that it ¼Ould be up to t11e employer. 

Senator Sheerin said he did want to p.1t sme kind of e.,xception in for the gaming, because 
-------~---------,----------

. -·-• ,.Jt_. 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

e,. 

-

-

Page Seven 
May 2, 1975 
Cornrrerce and Labor Carrrnittee 

they work 20 minutes and are off 20 minutes. Senator l\bnroe said if you start rraking 
exceptions, they list v.0uld be endless. Senator Raggio said this law had been in exis
tence for worren all along and they hadn't had any problem with it. He said they cxmld 
COIIl8 under the waiver like anyone else. 

Bob Guinn, Nevada Autonobile_~soc~ation, testified. He said there was one major exemp
tion in the federal law that ¼Duld apply to the :pE!Ople he represents. On page 2, line 42, 
it exempts driversr driver's hel:pE!rs, loaders and mechanics. He listed the other exe.rnp
tions in this .section. All are major exemptions to the federal law that have been copied 
in the state law. The exemption that is not there is any salesman, partsman or rrechanic 
primarily engaged in selling or servicing autorrobiles, trucks or farm machinery mat is 
employed by a nonrnanufacturing institute, prinarily engaged in selling such vehicles or 
implerrents to ultimate purchaser. There is a similar provision for salesmen engaged in 
selling trailers, boats or aircraft. Mr. Guinn said he ¼Duld like th.em to C-'Onsider put
ting in the exemption for a major industry which appears in the federal law. This v.0uld 
be an exemption fran the overtime provisions. 

Mr. Guinn said there other exemptions in the federal law ,J-iich were not listed :in the 
state law and he listed them for t11e ccmmi ttee. Senator Raggio asked if those applied 
to people in interstate commerce. Mr. Guinn said it applies to anyone t.hat the Fair 
Labor Act applies to. Senator Raggio asked why they had to cover it in t.11e state law 
when it is covered in the federal law. Mr. Guinn said the problem is this bill calls 
for tirre and a half after eight hours and these people are exert;)t fran that- overtime 
provision in the federal law. Mr. Guinn said the state law will apply. Senator Raggio 
Snid under the federal law automobile salesmen are exempt. He asked if they weren't 
evvered in the state law, would they still be exempt. Mr. Guinn said no because A.B. 219 
will compel the employer to pa.y tine and a half to them. Senator Raggio said they coulon' t 
preempt federal law. Mr. Guinn said there was no provision in the federal Fair Labor 
Standards Act for payrrent of time and a half after eight hours to anyone. There is only 
tine and a half after 40 hours. He said they TIIl.lst be written in if they are going to be 
considered. Discussion follO¼ed about tt.2 language that ¼Duld be used for this exemp
tion. The language from the federal law is: "Any salesman, partsman, or rrechanic pri
marily engaged in selling or servicing autorrobiles, trucks or farm implerrents." .Mr. 
Guinn said they could take out the language "if he is employed by a nonmanufacturing 
establishrrent" because they don't have that in the State. 

Senator l\bnroe rroved to a:rrend and do pass. 
Senator Blakerrore seconded the motion. 
The vote was unanimous with Senators Bryan and Foote absent. 

Senators Blakerrore, Sheerin c..:.id :t-bnroe had previously been appointed a subcorrmittee to 
discuss the NIC package. They reported as follows: 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

810 

-- -- - ---- ----------------------------------------------

A.B. 364: Revises certain provisions of Nevada Industrial Insurance Act and Nevada 
Occupational Diseases Act. 

Senator Blakerrore said as he understood the conversation, after Jlll..r. Reiser carefully 
explained the bills to those that had questions, those persons did understand.. He 
said that Jack Kenny had remarked that they wanted this to last only two years. It 
was explained to Mr. Kenny that it would last only b.,,;ro years anyway. Senator Raggio 
said he was not at tl--ie rreeting, but he had talked to .M.rs. Leisek on the phone. Mrs. 
Leisek represents the Southern Nevada Hone Builders. Mrs. Leisek told Senator Pu3ggio 
they v,,rere under the impression that the subcormnittee was considering $21,000 instead of 
$24,000, and that it would be tied to the employee. 'Ihe language on Page 3, Section 5, 
it changes specifically to tie it to the employer. Mrs. Leisek' s concern is that it be 
tied to the employee, not the employer, whatever the limit is. Senator Raggio said he 
was telling the com:nittee this because he didn't want the impression created that every
one was in agreement. After a brief discussion, it was learned that Mrs. Leisek had 
not been in attendance at the subcom:nittee' s rreeting. It had, in fact, been another 
\\Ontm, whom Senator Blakerrore had confused with Mrs. Leisek. Discussion about this 
followed. 

Mr. Reiser explained to Senator Raggio about how· the limit works and hew the rates are 
detenuined. 

Senator Sheerin stated that he left the subcomnittee rreeting early and didn't know if 
everyone was in complete agreerrent. He said trie next day ,Jack Kenny cane to him and 
told Senator Sheerin they v,,rere willing to concede to $24,000, if t._11.ey limit it to two 
years and have an interim cormnittee look at it. Senator Sheerin said that Mr. Ke.rmy 
did not go into the weekly rates or the employer versus employee. Senator Echols said 
that Mr. Kenny cane to him and made the sane representation. Senator Monroe said tJ1at 
they had had a rreeting with the duly app::>inted representatives and had reached a con
clusion. He said he thought they should stick with those conclusions. Discussion followed 

Senator E:Chols said tl1at underlying all of this was a problen_with private. insurance 
companies wanting to take over tl1e \-.Drk:nen' s compensation. Senator Raggio said that Mr. 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

-

Page Eight 
May 2, 1975 
Cormerce and Labor Corrmittee 811 
Reiser knew his concerns fran way back. Senator Raggio said he did not believe in the 
concept of paying nore for one employee than the annual maximum wage. 'r:here was dis
cussion about this, after which Mr. Reiser explained to Senator Raggio ahout how the 
maximum works. 

Senator Blakemore noved do pass. 
Senator a:mroe seconded the notion. 
The vote was four to one. Senator Raggio voted no. Senators Bryan and Foote were absent. 

A.B. 366: Removes sex distinction from provision of Nevada Industrial Insurance Act 
establishlng-mnciusive presumption of total dependen~ of spouse upon an 
injured or decease~emr.Jloyee. 

Senator Blakeirore noved do pass. 
Senator !-bnroe seconded the notion. 
'Ihe vote was unaninous with Senators Bryan and Foote absent. 

A.B. 368: Increases workmen's compensation benefits for burial expenses and ext.ends 
perlod compensation wlll re -paid-to.surviving children if enrolled in vo
cational or educational institution. 

Senator Blakemore rroved do pass. 
Senator ~bnroe seconded the notion. 
'1:he vote was unaninous with Senators Bryan and Foote absent. 

A.B. 371: Permits employee to elect compensation :.mder the provisions of chapters 616 
or 617 of NRS when his employer has failed to provide rmndato:ry coverage. 

John Reiser, Nevada Industrial Ccmnission, spoke briefly about the bill. He said it 
was their responsibility to ma'k;:e sure evP..ry empl(¥er has the mandatory coverage. If 
an employee worked for an employer, who in violation of the law didn't take out cover
age, he would be covered by this act. 

Senator Blakemore noved do pass. 
Senator .r-'bnroe seconded the notion. 
'I'he vote was unaninous with Senators Bryan and Foote absent. 

A.B. 403: .Makes certain changes in Nevada Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

Ralph Langley, Nevada Industrial ccmnission, spoke briefly about the bill. See attached 
explanation, which will be labeled EXHIBIT D. 

In section 7, the inclusion of the mine inspector will be left in because of the 
approval of A.B. 360. They are proposing an amendment to put this section back in 
the bill. (This explanation is not contained in the handout.) Upon ]V[r. Langley's 
corrpletion of the explanation of the bill, the following action was taken: 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

• 

-

-

Senator BlakE:m:>re noverl to arrend and do pass. 
Senator Monroe seconded the rrotion. 
The vote was unanirrous with Senators B:ryan and Foote absent. 

A.B. 419: Places time limitation _o_n employer for reporting an i_ridustrial injury to 
comnission. 

This bill puts in a requirement for reporting an accide..nt wi t.hin six working days followinc_:: 
receipt of knowledge by the employee. The employer is responsilile for reporting to the 
Corrmission. 

Senator Blakerrore rroved do pass. 
Senator 1''bnroe seconded the rrotion. 
The vote was unanirrous with Senators B:ryan and Foote absent. 

A.B. 426: Provides for forfeiture of industrial insurance benefits obtained by false 
staterrents and provides penalties for employers' failure to provide compen-sation.-------- --------- ---· · 

Senator Raggio rroved to rescirrl the action previously taken on April 8, 1975r whereby 
this comnittee eroneously rroved do pass on A.B. 426 because the bill was not properly 
referred to this conmittee. 
Senator M::>nroe seconded the rrotion. 
The vote was unanirrous with Senators Foote and B:ryan absent. 

A.B. 427: Allows certain inj:rred. employees to elect lump sum payment of industrial 
COITIJ.Y' .... .nSation _ benefits. 

-.rSenator Raggio rroved do pass. 
~ator Blakerrore seconded the motion. 
Ti-~ vote ,,ns unaninnus with ;:;en.ators Prvan and Foote absent. 

dmayabb
CL



May 2, 1975

-

Page Nme 
May 2, 1975 
Cc:u:tirerce and Lal:or Ccmnittee 

A.B. 428: Revise? definitions of_ aver~ rre_nthly wage and extends ~of other 
definitions. · 

Senator Blakemore rroved do pass. 
Senator M:mroe seconded the rrotion. 
The vote was unanirrous with Senators Bryan and Foote absent. 

A.B. 4: Enlarges right of employees to be treated by physician of choice under Nevada 
Industrial Insurance Act •. 

Bob Alkire, Kennecott Copper Corporation, stated that this applied to only about six 
companies. 'J'hese are x-rredicaf-companies. This means that under the statutes, if you 
chose to provide rredical services, you have to rreet the state statutory minimum or exceed 
it. Kennecott does rreet those requirenents, Mr. Alkire said. Mr. l.lkire said they 
pa,y all the rcroical bills that NIC would norrrally pay. Mr. Alkire said in the last 
12 m::mths they have had 159 patient visits to other cities. He said they will send any
one anywhere. 

Senator Blakemore asked if this wa.s in t.l-ie collective bargaining agreement. Mr. Alkire 
said it is in their hospital-medical -surgical plan, whicl1 is part of the collective 
bargaining agreerrent. Mr. Alkire said this was in Chapter 616. 415 about t.1-ie compensation 
only claims. 

· ·senator Blakerrore asked what if they exempted out the companies tl-iat have collective 
bargaining agreerrents that rreet their standards. Senator Raggio said they would be wipinc,· 

- out the bill if they did that. 

-

Aftex much discussion about the bill it was decided to hold it until the sp:msor of 
the bill could be conferred with. 

'!here being no further business, the meei.:.ing was adjourned at 11: 00 p .m. 

Respectfully submitted: 

~~\Jl ~V(ULF- . 
Kristine Zohner, Corrmittee Secretary 

APPROVED BY; 

dmayabb
CL



SENATE Co h\men:·e.-!- la. bo, COMMITTEE 

ROOM # a\:, 
.Y_F"i:i¾ DATE mo.icr ;} I \Cl7&° 81.'1 

NAME ORGANIZl\TION ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 

_1:l-l()TE: PLEASE PRINT ALL THE INFORMATION CLEARLY. 

---------·-· ..... ::J~,c .0, .... WA.<-:71-1-e/t. p. (/. hf . ... .. ✓ '-l)?J· .. Qu /~le..' .. re~&_C,! __ 

-· ____ : J(j~½: ..... l. ___ 6JJ.o.l't:-d1 .. . h[l'U1 .' _ 'P.n /~a _Q_--.~~-·-·----·-··-------··---Zfr'i~,1_ (i_J_ 

_ __ R ~e.ft ~ • ffi t ~~ Dv ,_ _ ;1-o'> l f:. ~ "11:..~'1 _ JI__L_. i,,{ /4 VA£),(!~ J.J, 

---~· i _d_{?_:£ __ ~AV.L.~£ .. __ . ~~ 4PP.. J)iil',, .... _. N/.it" . .9-"-t>.~--·---Jf:!_~:_,q~~ 

~-----;'.l.&.L~.u .... :U.~.L.[,,4i.L~ .. -- ··----·······N.-! ... R .. __ A ................. -1-.E--Fifi:srJlEtA)!~~--~-~~ 

)1VfA-LLi13 -·------hlJ¼J2J2.J?,u . __ ·-···---·· .. ---'·' ·-- .. ---·--·-- __ _' 
1 
_...... 't ----- ''-·-···-·•-·· '·'-

:1 F o v 7ft.----·--'-#.: r -A--/~.----D .. {(££.JJl.- .. ·-·-------N·-·8 f} ,--·--~-23.1-_c'~""C--'il£,vD 7l~ _ 1~~ ~ r~~-:-;,·--- @,v: ~ #Jff ~-;~----· - . ·~ ~- .. ~- .118A _ ··-··-- .. -------·····--·--···--····--·---- ____________ _ 
. -··--·-••:•----···------········--··· ·-----·.--·----····-····· ··-· ... C...OA.•\M~,a.<;..-€'°" ___ N'(.€°". {S-(..<dG.. . c::..s ... 

) 
. ' . ;i . - ------- - -·-•-"--•--·-------- -•------ ---- "-'•·-•------··----- ··--·-------·•---------------- ·------------·-· 

' . . ----··------.-----------·-•·· ··•--·- ··---- ------------·--·-·-·------ ---------- ··-· - -· ----·· -------- ----- ... - . - --· ..... ,., __ --·-··-•· ·--------- --------· 
I 

·' --- ---------- ---- --- .. ;"'." -- ------- -···· -- ----- ---- ·- - -------~----- ·-·- .---·-- ·-·· . ---- ----- ------ ------ - - ... ---- ------ ---- - -. - . --·- .... ·-·-·· -· -· ·- --- --- ---·- ---- ------ ... ---- ------ ·----·--- ·------·- -----------· 

- ------------ - . :•····-·- --------- ·----- --------------------- ------- .. ----· ------ --------- - . - --- ----- --····· -- ----- .·- ---------. --···- ----· ------ - ------· ---------·-------•····-··------------·------------

------- ••• --- --··· ------------- _________ ,_ ___ , ___ • "'·--- - - -··--. --- -- ------ ·····--- ·---- -. ·-- --- ·- ··- ·-- ·-····-·-··•·---·- - ________ >" _______ -- --·-------·- --------·-··---

---·-- -·-' •- -- - ---··-- __ , -··-·----·------ ·---- ---- - . ~-------. - . ----· --------------· -------------------~ 

__________________ .,_ --•-_:··:---·•-- ,__ - .. -·------·-· -------··--·------·---·· - ······--·-----·--------·· 

··-··· ..•..... ••········· •·- ....•...... ··•·• ··-·· ········•····---•-·---·· --- --·---··-····----··-·· 

--·-· ........... , .. ~. --··--·--•··---· -~ . ,_ - - . - - - . -----•----------------·-------------------·:---•· ~---····-;: ... ---· -·-··· ···-·· ------•····-·~·--·-· ---·· ·······---':..:·.~ ......... ---· ····-·-•···. -----····-··········:. -·····--···-··-··-·--··-----'·-·---··---···-··-· -- ....... . 

I 
. 1i ., 

--·-·-·. ······--·•·· -- ·r··•······•- ..... •··-···· ..•...•... - ---·· ············· ··-·· 

ii ,, 
,1. ,, 
,i . . ---
1 

. ,1 

··•·-·· ... -- - .. , ----- -----· ...... - --·- - -- - .... ·-·-·--····----·-----------··--·-·-·-•--··------- -------- ---. . 

···--·· ... ··• ........ ··--··- ----····-···· ... ····· .•. . . .... ··-··--·· ·-····--······-·-············-·••·-·-····•· ....... ---··--



., 

e. 

.... 
' . . . ', . • .. '. ' ~ 

· ....•. 

. .. 
'1 ... : 

. a·· ~-
_,.•/ 1 ' ,•. __ _,\ 

_,.. · .. 

,It is·suggested that Subsection 3 of Section l of SB372 be· 

: amend.ad·· as follows:· 
:, . 

I • •(, 

· ·: :•.1. ·. The present language be deleted. ' . ·, 

.·· · .. 2 . . . . The following language be substituted therefor:.· 

.·: ·. · .. ;: · "In the .. _.event that the daily pr~me rate as published_ by the 
.· - '. ~' ,: 

: .. : :'.: Bank of America exceeds 9%, .then this section shall not 

' < .:apply t~ any interest rates on any loans executed _dur:i.ng 
• • ·.·r 

: ... :::_:, <. the· time ~r times that the said Bank of America. prime rate 

·:- ·/ .. ·'•:·· : exceeds ·9%. The date· of the ·execution of the' loan documents 
... : . . '_: '. ' :. 

:_: . ·,. ; . ·;:' shall determine whether the maximum interest rate of 12% 
'. •.• ,·. ·, I . . . 

:.: ._, ::per·•annum-shall,.apply. ·Tha'inter~st rate.stated in·'·the loan 
'. t . \. 

. ' ... ' 

. i .; 

·./ documents ;,when this sect,ion is riot· applicable shall -·apply 
·' 

::: :for the life of the said loan or any modifications. or 

.revisions or extensions thereof, whether or not during the . 

· ... · :·. 1 ·.· term of the · 1oan the said Bank' of America. prime rate may 

descend to 9% or less; provided, however, that ,11 loans . . •' 
\ l G.":"'tfi~~---"··-<:'i.;•-\(:::-tf,CJ\~t-+ !:: <J) L\:f,,' ].JU /.(~· · . 

· executed at a rat~ ·-in: excess of 12% per, annum shall. provide , · ~-· · .. 
'.'· VWt'\\Cl'\U..,Cl\.d \.,'1()[Ct·1(S ~--C-\'iC,.1"- 1.0+-+1,1<:::,0.(l'~ ;\.Qd I.' ·d· 

' .. .:. . ·that there shall be no prohibition against early payment of v1....p 0 .ff. -· 

the said loan and shall.provide-that thoro ahall be no r.-····-·-........ ,·-----.··~--···~---··-•--.. ~-,-•-.-•···--·-·--· --
·' . 

' 
prepaymon t ptHu~l·ty., ;- ·,·· · . ,· : : . · ·. ·· · · . .· ·} .· .· . 

-·r ~~ ................... ~... :--~:_,r .......... ~~.,-'•• ~ . . 
,:· • _' • ' ' I .l 1 

; 
' 
), 

I, ' I · j _; , <! 
. . . '.: ,..-:-, ' ~ ' i 'i ' '.~ ... ii ," .. ' .. ,· . .. \ ' ' 
, . :i. 1 . J-L,4/4). !~\)~fV_td_ .D--1~.2_,Q(J 

- '. . ··, . : '\ . . ' ' 
•, , • . ' I, 1, •• 

• °':1· 

I 
,, ' . ' . . . ' . 

" ' . ~ Q 
;() ,• <..,_Q} 'L,lQ;a° J \.., I .• ' 

f , I • •,. 1',l 
1, • f 

.. 
-~ ., 
.,· 

' .. · ..... t 
i ' . :. }. 
: . .': .... -·~. l 

, . I i ... 

, .. 
~' '' • t . . ... . 
·'• 

' :,, .. ·. 
'• ,., 
... . 't · .. 
'• . 

.. 
\ 

l' 
E, 

•· ' " ' 

i 
i 
i 
i' 

1-
( ' 

l 



• 

• 

.i ~ ·- • 11n the event_ that the c:J.aily prime rate as pu611sHea by Ge B&iik 61 
; I 

' America exceeds 9%, then this section shall not apply to any 

interest rate.a charged by any bank, building and loan association 

or savings and _loan association, mortgage company, credi~ unions, 

pension trust 'funds, purchase money mortgages or purchase mc,ney 

deeds of trust 9f real property located in this state, or a-:i.y contract of 

sale of real property located in this state on any loans executed 'during 

the time or times that the said Bank of America . prime rate exceeds 
,- .... 

9%. The date of the execution of the loan docume.4J.ts shall· d~termine 

. . 
whether the maximum interest rate of 12% per annum shall ~pply. 

The interest :i;-ate stated in the loan documents when this se~tion is 

not applicabl~· shall apply for the life of the said loan or any modi.fica-

' . 

tions or revisions or extensions thereof, whether or not during the 

term of the loan the said Bank of America: prime rate may descend 
. . ·. 

to 9% or less; provided, however, that all loans executed at a rate. 

which would violate Section 1 of this act had it applied, shall provide 

that there shall be no prohibition against early payment of the said 

. . . 
loan and shall provide· that there shall be no prepayment penalty.· . . . . . 

' 

r --· 81(3 



T; ,--, 
OC) 

·----~ SECTI'bN PARAGRAPH WHY/WHAT CHANGED 
A.B. 403 

WHY/WHO REQUIRED CHANGE 

1 

? 
2 

3 
-\-
' -
_D 4 ·;z 

'>' 5 

0.1 

6 

7 

8 

None 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

618.095 

618.135 

Clarifying definition of "employer". 

Housekeeping-"and health" 

618.145 Adds "public agency" to definition of person 
considered an employer. 

618.195 Housekeeping-[on or before July 1, 1974]. 

618.255 Hou.sekeeping-"safety and health representative". 

618.295 Establishing six month time limit for temporary 
standards. 

618.315 Delete reference to inspector of mines to allow 
£or intra-NIC coordination of safety and health 
activities. 

Federal legislative review letter 

Federal legislative review letter 

Bill drafter update. 

State Personnel Division wants 
"consultant" used only for contra 
positions. 

Agreed to in final review prior 
to approval of State Plan. 

Check A.B. 360, change to 618.315 

618.325 Housekeeping-del"'ete "as consultants or representatives". 

618.335 

618.345 

618.365 

618.375 

618.385 

618.395 

618.425 

618.435 

If A • .8. 360 is acted upon favorably (See page 11, 
line 47) this section will be deleted. 

Establishes time period for reporting of fatal or 
catastrophic accidents to DOSH. 

Add language to review board procedures to protect 
confiendeitality of trade secrets. 

Housekeeping-"and health". 

Housekeeping-"and/or healthful". 

Amended to include lessor as responsible person •. 

Add.language to advise employees when department 

Housekeeping-replace "director" with "department". 

See NRS 616.181-Chapter 41.031-.0 

Agreed to in final review prior 
to approval of State Plan. 

Requirement to meet Indices of 19 
& Fed. legislative review letter. 

Federal legislative reivew letter 

'-.../• 
_/ 



..... 
:..1 
:0 

,/"·· 
f6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

618.44S 

618.465 

618.475 

618,48S 

618.53S 

618.545 

618,555 

.618.575 

618.585 

618,595 

618.605 

618.615 

618.625 

}0g,c 618.??? 
0-31-32 

Strengthened to include language for protection of Federal legislati"ve review lettc1 
employees discriminated against for filing a complaint 
and spells procedures to be followed • 

Housekeeping-change "he shall" ~o-"the ftepartment Bill drafter update. 
shall". · . . . . . 

Housekeeping-replace "director" with "ciepartment". 

DELETE THIS SECTION 

Housekceping-"and health". 

Housekeeping-delete "an inspector" ad,d "a department 
representative", · 

Add refere~ce to Section 545. 

Housel~eeping-update of review board language •. 
II II ; If • 

II II II 

Housekeeping-change "appeal" to "appeal or contest" 
and "commission" to "review board". Also delete 
reference to 618,485, . 

Housekeeping-update of review board language·. 

Housekeeping-change "commission" to "department". 

Federal legislative review lette1 

Fe~eral legisl~tive review lettet 

Bi11 drafter update. 
II II 

II II 

Bill drafter update. 

Entitles· employee access to records of exposure to Federal legislative review letter 
toxic materials or harmful physical agents. Also 
stipulates that employers must notify employees that 
they have been or are being exposed to toxic materials 
at levels exceeding prescribed standards and employer ., 
to ad.vise employee of action being __ taken to correct 
the condition. :i 

.-- ' . ...,-



( 

( 

\ 

~-
' . 

I 

1 '.-: i.1 : . ~ 

(REPRINT&D, wrm ADOPIBD AMBNDMEN'l'S) ·.; . 

SECOND REPRINT A. B. 1~ 

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 15~MMITfEE ON COMMERCE: 

JANUARY 30, 1975 

Referred to Committee on Commerce 

SUMMARY-Requires refund of buyer's deposit in certain caaei. 
·- Pillcal Note: No. (BDR,:52-232) · · 

l!xPu.NAffON-Malter In ltalJc~ Js new; matter fn bracuts [ ] Is 
lllllterial to be omitted. 

AN ACT relating to trade regu]ations and practices; requiring the refunding of 
the buyer's deposit in certain cases; and providing other matters properly 
reJating thereto. 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. Chapter 598 of NRS is hereby amended by adding 
2 thereto a new section which shall read as follows: 
3 · J. As used in this section: 
.4 ( a) "Consumer goods" means goods used or bought for use primarily 
5 for personal, family or household purposes. _ 
6 (b) "Deposit" means money or any other thing of value used as a 
7 downpayment, partial payment, earnest money or security. 1 

8 (c) "Retail installment contracf' has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 
9 97.105. · , 

10 2. · Except as provided in subsection 3, in all consumer goods transac-
11 tions where a buyer makes a deposit prior to- the pe,tormance of a retail 
12 installment contrac;_t, the seller shall return the deposit if the retail install-
13 ment contract is not performed. 
14 3. If the seller specially orders consumer goods, the seller may retain 
15 that portion of the deposit made prior to the pe,tormance of the retail 
16 installment contract which compensates the seller for any loss sustained 
17 in selling the specially ordered goods, if: 
18 (a) The seller has not breached any of the provisions of the contract; 
19 and 
20 (b) The contract is not performed. 
21 4. Any deposit made by a buyer shall be refunded if the performance 
22 of a contract for the purchase of consumer goods is contingent upon the 
23 buyer's obtaining: 
24 ( a) Credit; 



( 

( 

( 

: i, 

' l ; 

I . 
. 
;· 

" ,,J 
. 

'li,' 

. . . 

(REPRINl1ID WITH Al>OPTED AMENDMEkrs> . . . , . . . . 

. FDTB REPRINT . . A. B. 219 

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 219-ASSEMBLYMEN FORD; B~ 
BENKOVICH, JEFFREY, MANN, MOODY, HAYE$,'LOW~. 
MAN, PRICE, WAGNE~ :BARENGO AND SCHOFIELD. 1}1· . .. ; . • ' ' ~.1- ..; 

FEBRUARY ·5, 1975 -Referred to Committee on Labor and Management ·. 

SUMMARY-Makes certain provisions on wages, hours an~ working-~';::':· 
apply uniformly to employees without regard to sex. Fiscal Note: No; :·;(~~If. 
53-634) . . .. •.::f,,:·, 

Exl'LANATION-Matter in itallcs is new; matier in brackets [ ) Iii 
material to be omitted. 

AN ACT relating to employees in private employment; making certain provisions Qri 
- wages, hours and working conditions apply uniformly to employee& without 

regard to sex; providing for time and one-half payment for overtime-work by 
certain employees; prohibiting certain acts by employers; providing penal~ 
and providing other matters properly relating thereto. · · · · 

The People of the State ~f Nevada, represented in Senate and 'Asse;,,blj~ 
do enact as follows: · · 

1 , SECTION 1. Chapter 608 of NRS is hereby amended. by ~. 
2 thereto the provisions set forth as sections 2 to 12, inclusive,, of this . act.~ 
3 SEC. 2. As used in this chapter, ·unless the context requires 0.therwisi!f -
4: J. "Employee" includes both male and female persons. . . . .. · 
5 2. "Employer" includes every person, firm, corporation, partnership; 
6 stock association, agent, manager, representative or other person having 
7 control or custody of any employment, place of employment or any 
8 . employee. 
9 3. "Professional" means pertaining to an employee who is licensed 

10 or certified by the State of Nevada for and engaged in the practice of law 
11 or any of the professions regulated by chapters 623 to 645, inclusive, of 
12 NRS. . 
13 SEC. 3. The legislature hereby finds arid declares that the health and 
14 welfare of workers and the employment of persons in private enterprise 
15 in this state are of concern to the state and that the health and welfare 
16 of persons required to earn their livings by their own endeavors require 
17 certain safeguards as to hours of service, working conditions and com:-
18 pensation therefor. . -
19 SEC. 4. It is unlawful for any person, firm, association or corporation 
20 or for any agent, servant, employee or officer of any such fi,m; •associa-
21 tion or corporation to employ, cause to be employed or permit ~o be 

,-.. 



{ 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

.•'•,-.•;-,.a '1· 

.f 

ASSEMBLY BILL. NO .. 364-COMMITI'EE oij . .,,· 
LABOR. AND MANAGEMENT 

. 'MARCH 5, 1975. • ' F ;- f ~ • 

• -~ /•; • ~1 ·.:.,,:} •• ' 

Referred to Committee on Labor and Managemeflt,. ,·•. 
SUMMARY-Revises certain provisions of Nevada Industrial Insurantie' Act::-and 

Nevada Occupational Diseases Act. Fiscal Note: No.· (BDR 1~1-1-lS) :.~ .. 
- . ::'-.'!-/ .... -

.. ' '\ 
J ·, 

Exi>uNATION-Matter ln-Ualics' is new; matter ln brackets. [ I • ' 
material to be omitted. · l · 

AN ACT relating to work.men's compensation; increasing the maxiin~:'~pay 
deemed to be received by certain corporate officers; eliminating compulsory 
coverage for a working member of a partnership; expanding "employ~ to 
include members of county and local departments, boards, commissions, agen
cies and bureaus who receive less than $250 per month compensation; declar
ing that an employee injured while participatmg without pay in an athletic or 
social event sponsored by his employer is not entitled to ~mpensation; -and 
providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

The People of the,State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: · · ' · 

. ~ /· .,; 
. SECTION 1. NRS .616.055 is hereby amended to read as follows::< .. 
616.055 "Employee" and "-workman" are used interchangeabJy m 

this chapter and shall be construed to mean every person in the servi,c;e of 
an employer under any appointment or contract of hire or apprenticeship, 
express or implied, oral or written, whether lawfully or unla~y 
employed, and include, but not exclusively: 

1. Aliens and minors. 
2. All elected and appointed paid public officers. 
3. Members of boards of directors of quasi-public or privatae corpo

rations while rendering actual service for such corporations for pay. 
4. Officers of quasi-public or private corporations who receive pay 

as provided in the charter or bylaws of the corporation for service per
formed, provided that a paid corporation officer shall be deemed for,the 
purposes of this chapter to receive a minimum pay of $3,600 per annum 
and a maximum pay of [$15,600] $24,000 per annum irrespective of -
the provisions of a corporation charter or bylaws. , 

5. [A working member of a partnership receiving wages, irrespec-
tive of profits from suc!i partnership. · .· 

6.J Lessees engaged in either mining or operating ~eduction ph.tnts; 
~~= . . 

(a) That such lessees shall be d~emed employees of the lessor and for 

s::.1 



( 

( t 

'( 

(REPRINTED WITH_ ADOPT.ED AMEND~. • _ . . . . II· 
· FIRST REPRINT . , . , A. B. 366 

ASSEMBLY :BILL NO. 366--COMMITIEE ON 
LABOR AND MANAGEMENT 

MARCH 5, 1975 

Referred to Committee on Labor and Management 

SUMMARY-Removes sex distinction from provision of Nevada Industrial Insur- . 
ance · Act establishing conclusive presumption of total ~ of SJIC)Ulie. 
upon an injured or deceased employee. FlllC&l Note: No. (BDR 53-llt'l) ..... 

BxPI.Alu110N-Matter in Ualla la n:-1ui::- la brackets [. J js 
. '. material to be . ; 

,· 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate amfAssembly, . 
do enact as follows: · 

1 SECTION 1. ·NRS 616.510 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
2 616.510 1. The following persons shall be conclusively presumed to 
3 be totally dependent upon an ~jured or deceased employee: _ . 
4 (a) A [wife] spouse upon a [husband] spouse whom [she] ·the 
5 spouse has not voluntarily abandoned at the time of the injury. 
6 (b) [A husband, mentally or physically mcapacitated from wage eatn-
7 ing, upon a wife whom he has not voluntarily abandoned at the time of 
8 the injury.] · . · __ · . 
9 [ ( c)] A natural, posthumous or adopted child or children, ,whetb:er 

10 legitimate or, illegitimate, under the age of 18 ·years, or ~er that age· if 
11 physically or mentally incapacitated from wage earning, there being• no 
12 surviving parent. Stepparents may be regarded in this chapter as parents 
13 jf the fact of dependency is shown, a,nd a stepchild or stepchildren may 
14 be regarded in this chapter as a natural child or children if the existence 
15 and fact of dependency are shown. 
16 2. Questions as to who shall constitute dependents and the extent of 
17 their dependency shall be determined as of the date of the accident or 
18 injury to the employee, and their right to any benefit shall become fixed 
19 as of such time, irrespective of any subsequent change in conditions,. and 
20 the benefits shall be directly recoverable by and payable to the dependent 
21 or dependents entitled thereto, or to their legal guardians or trustees. 
22 3. · The presumptions of this section shall not apply in favor of aliens_ 
23 who are noµresidents of the United States at the time of accident.- injury . 
24. to, or death of the employee. · 

@ 



( 

( 

( 

',1.:, 

.. 

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 368-COMMITfEE. ON 
LABOR AND MANAGEMENT 

MARCH 5, 1975 
~ ~-- , '~ .: ', / 

~-: .• ' 
Referred to. Committee' on Labor anq Management: · _ . _. 

SUMMARY-ln~reases workmen•s·compensation benefits'for buriaLe;~ · . 
extends period compensation will be paid to surviving children 'if~~ ·. 
vocational or edncational institution. Fiscal Note: Yes. (BDR. S)-1107;)'.;_lJ 

EXPLANATIO~.:,_Matter in italics· is new; matter in brackets ( l is 
· · • material to be omitted. . 

AN ACT relating to workmen's compensation; increasing ihe burial ,~L 
exten9ing the period compensation will be paid .to. surviving chiltiren ,if-~ 
full-time in a vocational or educational institution; dnd providing Qther ,mauen·. 
properly relating thereto. , . · · • .: , ··-

"':'·· 

Tlze People of the State of- Nevada,. represented in Senate and A~~t;r 
do enact as follows: · : ~ · ··· 

823 

• 1 . · SECTION 1. · NRS 616;615 is he.reby amended to read as f9llo~;! ;}·';;; 
-2· 6_16.615, If an injury by accident arising out of and.in the_cotijise~ 
3 · employment causes the death .of an employee in the emptoy•f>f an _ ... 
4 employer, within the provisions of this chapter, the compensation ~all;' . , _ ., ;;; 
• 5 be known as a death benefit, and shall be payable in. the amount Jd ~•-· :,~J:;/t 
6 for the benefit of the following: · · s: 0 

( ~ •• 
7· _ 1. Burial expenses. In addition to th~ compensation payable~ , 
8 this chapter, burial expenses not to exceed [$650.] $1,200._-When tlie. 
9. remains of the deceased employee and the person · accompapjirig ~ 

1-0 --remains are to be transported to a mortuary or mortuaries, the cha,rge of 
11 · transportation shall be borne by the commission, subject to its approval, 
12 provided, such transportation shall not be beyond the continental limits 
13 of the United States. 
14 2. Widow. To the widow, 66½ percent of the average monthly 
15 wage. [of the deceased.] This compensation shall be paid until her death 
16 or remarriage, with 2 years' compensation in one sum upon· remarriage. 
17 3: · Widower. To the widower, 66½ percent of the average monthly 
18 · wage. [of the deceased employee.] This compensation shall be paid llritU'. 
19 his death or remarriage, with 2 years' compensation in one su:m 'uptifi 
~ remarriage. · ... 
21 4. Children who survi,ve a widow or widower. 
~ .::~ 



( 

( 

( 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

•. 

I 

ExPLAMAn<>N-Matter in ltalla is new; matter in bracbta [ J II 
_ material to be omitted. 

. . ~·: -_, - :· ::<~ ~')._.\:":··" :/-'--
AN ACT relating to workmen's fompensation; -permitting certain em~ ~ :fr~'.7, · 

have suffered injuries or contracted occupational diseases to elect coverap· i;: l;'=.,;.::: · · 
under chapters 616 and 617 of NRS when their employer has failed to ~i · \: •, · 
mandatory coverage; and providing other matte~ properly relating~;_ · .. · : · · -· · 

· The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly,. 
· do enact as follows: 

~-" ·- . ' 
\ , ••• ~._ I ... ,.. ;,; 

SECTION 1. Chapter 616 of NRS is _her~by amended by a4'dmg· . . , f,, . 
thereto a hew section which shall read as follows: . : .\ 

1. If an employee who has been hired and who is regularly emplqyed •··' ·' ·' 
in this state suffers an accident or injury arising out of and in the.course: · 
of his employment, and his employer has failed to provide mandatory 
industrial insurance coverage, the employee may elect to receive compen- . 
sation under the provisions of this chapter by: 

( a) Filing a written notice of his election with the commission,· and 
(b) Making an i"evocable assignment to the commission of his right of 

action against the uninsured employer. 
2. Any employer who has failed to provide mandatory coverage 

required under the provisions of this chapter shall not escape liability in 
any action brought by the employee ar the commission by asserting (Jny 
of the defenses enumerated in subsection 1 of NRS 616.300 and the pre-, 
sumption of negligence set forth in subsection 2 of NRS 616.300 is appli- . 
cable. ' • ·. 

SEC. 2. · Chapter 617 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a 
new section which shall read as follows: . 

1. · If an employee who has been hired and who is regularly emplpytd 
in this state contracts an occupational disease arising out of and in the · 



{, 

( 

I 
\. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

(REPRJNTIID Wll'H ADOPTED AMBNDMENTS) 

SECOND REPRINT A.B.403-

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 403-COMMITIEE ON 
LABOR AND MANAGEMENT 

MARCH 14, 1975 --
Referred to Committee on Labor and Management . . . 

SUMMARY-Makes certain changes in Nevada OccupatioruU Safety and 
. . Health Act. Fiscal Note: No. (BDR 53-1014) . 

ExPuN ATJON-Matter In ltaUcs is new; matter In brackels·I J Is 
material to be omitted. 

AN ACT relating to occupational safety and health; broadening the scope of the. 
Nevada Occupational Safety and Health Act; changing the responsibilities. of 
the director and the department of occupational safety and· health in caqying 
out certain administrative functions; requiring certain reports to be filed by an 
employer; requiring enactment of additional regulations for employee protec- .. 
lion; deleting certain provisions relating to hearings; providing employ~ and 
former employees with access to certain records; and providing other matters 
properly relating thereto. · 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Se,iate and Assembly, 
do enact as follows: 

SECTION 1. · NRS 618.095 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
618.095 "Employer" means:· 
1. The State of Nevada, any state agency, county, city, town, school 

district or other unit of local government; · · · · 
2. Any public or quasi-public corporation; 
3. Any person, firm, corporation, partnership or association; and 
4. Any officer [, agent, manager, representative or other person who 

has control] or management official having direction or custody of any 
employment [, place of employment or of any] or employee. 

SEc. 2. NRS 618.135 is hereby amended to read as follows: · 
618.135 "Order" means any decision, rule, regulation, direction, 

requirement or standard of the department or any other determination 
arrived at or decision made by the department under the safety and 
health provisions of this chapter. 

SEc. 3. NRS 618.145 is hereby amended to read as follows: . ·· 
618.145 "Person" means any individual, firm, association, partile11-

ship, corporation, [or] company[.] or pubUc agency. 
SEc. 4. NRS 618.195 is hereby amended to r~ad as follows: 
618.195 I. Each state agency and local government shall establish 



( 

(REPRINTED WllH ADOPTED AMENDMENTS) _ '•· · . - . 

SECOND REPRINT A.-B.::-119 . 

ASSEMBLY BILL NQ. 419-COMMITIEE ON LABOR 
AND MANAGEMENT 

MARCH 18, 1975 - -
Referred to Committee on Labor and Management _-

SUMMARY-Places time limitation on employer for reporting an industrial. 
injury to commission. Fiscal Note: No. (BDR S3-1111) -

. " AN ACT relating to industrial insurance; placing a time limitation on an employer 
for reporting an industrial injury jO the commission; providing a penalty; and 
prov,iding other matters properly relating thereto. 

) . 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and AuembZ,, 
do enact as follows: - _ ' 

1 SECTION I. NRS 616.340 is hereby amended to read as follows~, - -
2 616.340 I. It is the duty of every employer within the provisiOQS-of 
3 this chapter, immediately upon the occurrence of an injury to any of 
4: his employees, to render to the injured employee all necessary first aid, 
5 including cost of transportation of the injured employee to the nearest . -
6 place of proper treatment where the injury /is such as to make it reason-. 
7 ably necessary for such transportation. . . : . · _ ·-
8 ~ The employer or his agent shall [forthwith] within 6 working ~ 
9 following receipt of knowledge_ of an injury to an employee, notify the · · 

10 commission in writing of the accident. [, giving: 
11 (a) The name of the injured employee. 
12 (b) The nature of the accident. 
13 ( c) Where and by whom the injured employee is being treated. 
14 ( d) The date of the accident.] 
15 3. The commission may pay the costs of rendering such necessary 
16 first aid and transportation of the injured employee to the nearest }>lace 
17 of proper treatment if the employer fails or refuses to pay the costs. The 
18 commission may charge to and collect from the employer, as reimburse-
19 ment, the amount of the costs incurred by the commission in providing-

- 20 such first aid and transportation services to the injured employee. --
21 4. Any employer who fails to comply with the provisions of subsec-
22 tion 2 may be fined not more than $100 for each such failure. · 
23 SEC. 2. This act shall become effective on July 1, 1975, at 12:01 a.m. 

8 



{ 

( 

\ 

827 

• '' j ' ., 
::-

_-_:c~t/~~:. 
. · : /;;3')~t-· 

. ~,. ' "" . ' 

-·~:;> ---"";,-;;f.: :·- _ _ l.. _ • r .. \ ,1: -_ 

·., ,MSBMBLY: BILL NO. 426-COMMITl'BR ON: · 
. ·LABoR AND MANAOEMSNT · · · ·· -

MARCH 18. 197S 

. • · , Referred to Committee on Labor and Management 
, - r· 

SUMMAR.Y-?rovides for forfeiture of industrial btmrallce benefits·_ obtained .lw · .. 
false statements and provides penalties for employers' failllJ'C f9 pnwide COJil- . · 
pensadon. Pilca1 Note: No. (BDk 53-1112) · . · . 

-~ 

AN ACT relating to industrial hJsuranco; providing fol' forfeiture of -~" 
obt~ by false statements; providing penalties for failur9 of ~,to 
provide .and secure compensation; and providing other mattets properly ~~ 
Ing .thereto. , . . . 0, 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and A3.Te1JW/;y, 
· do enact as follows: · 

1 SECTION 1. NRS 616.630 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
2 616.630 1. [If any] Any employer within the provisions of .NRS ' .,· 

• 

3 616.285 [shall fail] who fails to provide and secure compensati~ .. ;· . · · 
4 [under the terms of] as required by this chapter [,. he shall_ be ~:,:: 
5 not more than $500 for each offense.] shall be K1:'"IJ ,of a gross i1Jis..: ·~ ·,• 
6 demeanor. " 
7 2. If the com.mission or interested employee [shall ·compWn] com:-
8 plains to the district attorney of any county that an employer in his ·. 
9 county has violated the provisions of this section, it shan be tl;le manda~ 

10 tory duty of the district attorney to investigate the complaint. If, after 
11 investigation, he [shall find] finds that the complaint is well founded, he 
12 shall prosecute the employer for the offense. . 
13 3. If the commission or interested employee [shall complain] com-
14 plains to the attorney general [of any neglect of any district attorney in 
15 the premises,] that the district attorney has neglec,ted the duty imposed 
16 by subsection 2, it shall be the mandatory duty of the attorney g_eneral. 
17 to investigate the complaint. If, after investigation, pe [shall find] finds 
18 that the complaint is well founded, he shall forthwith institute ,proceed.; . 
19 ings against the district attorney as for a misdemeanor or to remove him 
20 from office. · 
21 4. The duty of the district attorney and of the attorney general shall 
22 be enforced as to procedure in the same manner as is provided in th_e · 

. \ 



f 
\ 

•• ., .. 

A.B.427 

ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 427-COMMIITEE ON 
LABOR· AND MANAGEMENT 

-MAR.ciI 18, 1975 -Referred to Con;unittee on Labor and Management -

SUMMARY-Allows certain injured employees to elect lump sum payment of
indostrial compensation benefits. FJSCal Note: No. (BDR 53-1110) 

ExPuNA TION-Matter in itaJics is new; matter ln brackets [ J is 
material to be omltted. 

AN ACT relating to industrial insurance; allowing certain injured employees whose 
impairment does not exceed 12 percent to elect lump sum payment of certain · 
compensation benefits; providing method of computation; and providin1 other 
matters properly relating thereto. · 

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate and Assembly_, 
do e~t as follows: 

1 SECTION 1. NRS 616.605 is hereby amended to read as follOW&: 
2 616.605 1. Every employee, in the employ of an employer [,] 
3 within the provisions of this chapter, who is injured by an accident arising 
4 out of and in the course of employment is entitled to receive the compen-
5 sation provided in this section for permanent partial disability. As used 
6 in this section "disability" and "impairment of the whole man" ate 
7 equivalent terms. ' · - · · 
8 2. The percentage of disability shall be determined by ,the commis~ 
9 sion. The determination shall be made by a physician designated by the 

10 commission, or board of physicians, iJl, accordance with the current 
11 American Medical Association publication, "Guides to the Evaluation of 
12 Permanent Impairment." 
13 3. No factors other than the degree of physical impairment of the 
14 whole man shall be considered in calculating the entitlement to perma-
15 nent partial disability compensation. 
16 4. Each 1 percent of impairment of the whole man shall be compen-_ 
17 sated by monthly payment of 0.5 percent of the claimant's average 
18 monthly wage. Compensation shall COJ;IlDlence on the date of [determina• 
19 tion of the degree of permanent impairment by the commission] the 
20 injury or the day following· termination of temporary disability compen ... 
21 sation, if any, whichever is later, and shall continue on a monthly basis 
22 for 5 years [,] or until the 65th birthday of the claimant, whichever is 
23' later. · 

SZ8 

' 



.. 

( 

( 

. · ::\~:~c:;j , A. B. 428, 'cc ,r.~-·•. ,,-,i"·""'' 

ASSEMB~::ij1g·~~:E ON . . It{il 
MARCH 18, 1975 . - ,, J.?,f 

Referred to Committee on: Labor and Management 

SUMMARY-Revises 'definition of average monthly wage and extends use · 
of other de~nitions. Fiscal Note: Yes. (BDR SJ-1106) · · 

~ 

., Exl'LAN&TION--,-Matter in italics is new; matter in brackl!IB ( ) ~ 
material to be omitted. · 

AN ACT relating to workmen's compensation; revising the definition ~f av~ .!i\{iJ{::,l 
monthly wage and eirtending use of other definitions, · · · ·· ·· r.••i., • 

' . . ~:·, .~i:·~-~~::~.?·t;.;~: 
The People of the State of Nevada, re.presented in Senate and AssemblyJ\;t·;:_:.t.:, 

· do enact as follows: · ' <\."-"·"::1 
1 SECTION 1. NRS 616.027 is hereby amended to read as follows:· 
2 616.027 "Average monthly wage" means the lesser of: · · . . 
3 1. The monthly wage actually received or deemed to /lave been-~'.. 
4 received by the employee on the date of the accident or injury. to-the> • 
5 employee[; or] excluding remuneration from: · · · _· . · 
6 (a) Employment not subject to the Nevada Industrial Insurance Act Of . 
7 the Nevada Occupational Diseases Act; . ·· · 
8 (b) Employment specified in NRS 616.255 or 617.180; and 
9 (c) Employment for which coverage is elective, _but has 

10 elected; or . . , . . . . 
1l 2:· [The] One hundred fifty percent of the state average weekly wage>' 
12 as most recently computed by the employment security department i. ·· ,½: 
13 during the fiscal year preceding the date of the injury or accident, multi- ·· . 
14 plied by 4.33. 
15 SEC. 2. . NRS 617 .020 is hereby amended to read as follows: . 
16 617.020 L Unless a different meaning is clearly indicated by the' 
17 context, the definitions hereinafter set forth and the definitions set forth 
18 in chapter 616 of NRS for additional terms and phrases shall govern the 
19 construction and meaning of the terms and phrases used in this chapter. 
20 2. Unless the context otherwise requires, a word used in this chapter 
21 in the singular number shall also include the plural. The masculine gen .. 
22 der shall also include the feminine and neuter. 




